



Chevron Pipe Line Company
1400 Smith St., Houston, TX 77002

July 2, 2025

Via email: dustin.hubbard@dot.gov

Mr. Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
12300 W. Dakota Ave, Ste. 340
Lakewood, CO 80228

RE: CPF No. 5-2025-014-NOPV

Dear Mr. Hubbard:

On May 2, 2025, PHMSA issued the above-referenced Notice of Probable Violation to Chevron Pipe Line Company (Chevron). Following review of the NOPV, Chevron does not contest the allegations in Items 1 and 3. Chevron does contest the allegation in Item 2 and respectfully requests an informal conference to attempt to resolve the item.

Chevron hopes that that a hearing will be unnecessary, and that the parties can resolve Item 2 informally. However, to preserve its rights, Chevron is requesting a hearing. Chevron has attached its Request for Informal Conference, Request for Hearing, Preliminary Statement of Issues and Request for Documents for Item 2.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Carol Strang". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the last name "Strang" being more prominent.

Carol Strang
Regulatory Specialist

cc: Christopher Stroz
James Mayhood
Cory Mattison

Att.: Request for Informal Conference, Request for Hearing, Preliminary Statement of Issues,
and Request for Documents